CLK Official Filing****12i29/12008 1:37 PM el

Matilda Sanders 5C-09 — 000 Y — PCO - GJ 000 Y

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 1:34 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Katherine Fleming FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted XAdministrative_ Parties Consumer
Date and Time: 12/29/2008 1:32:00 PM UIVIENT NO. 000 ‘1 - O$
Docket Number: 080004-GU; 090004-GU DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 08-090004.EST ORD.kef.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2009 DOCKET NUMBER

9 evma.ile,c'\
S MQ\&‘CA



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080004
ADDRESS
PARTY PANY A N
NAME COCN([)DAEN ADDRESS c Onﬁfs‘;‘o]v
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (08) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Florida City Gas GU602 jsutton@aglresources.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Indiantown Gas Company GU606 brian@indiantowngas.com No
Macfarlane Law Firm (08) aw@macfar.com No
Messer Law Firm (08) nhorton@law{fla.com No
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. (08) sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com No
TECO Energy, Inc. (08) mcosta@tecoenergy.com No
Young Law Firm (08) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 1/5/2009 at 1:40:01 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 1:40 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 205562)

Attachments: 09-0004o0rd.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/5/2009



CLK Official Filing****12/1/12008 12:43 PM il

Matilda Sanders 35002 ~ O 205"~ Fp/~ <)

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2008 12:41 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Crder / Notice Submitted dministrative Parties Consum
-_ — e €r

Date and Time: 12/1/2008 12:41:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. 000\7-0%

Docket Number: 080004 DISTRI .

Filename / Path: 080004.0R.final.kef.doc BUTION: e e,

Please issue the above-referenced FINAL ORDER today in Docket No. 080004-GU.

0 faxed
A Ynai\cc)

O\ Cmai\ed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080004

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMEaION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (08) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Florida City Gas GUe02 jsutton@aglresources.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilitics Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy(@cfgas.com No
Indiantown Gas Company GU606 brian@indiantowngas.com No
Macfarlane Law Firm (08) aw(@macfar.com No
Messer Law Firm (08) nhorton@lawfla.com No
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. (08) sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com No
TECO Energy, Inc. (08) meosta@tecoenergy.com No
Young Law Firm (08) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 12/1/2008 at 4:07:58 PM



http://akerman.com
mailto:aw@macfar.com
mailto:nhorton@Iawfla.com
http://law.net

All Open Dockets

Costin and Costin Law Firm (08)
lorida Public Utilities Cormpany (08a)

Peoples Gas System (08)
ebring Gas System, Inc. (08)

Monday, Dec 01, 2008 04:08 PM



Costin and Costin Law Firm (08)
| |Florida Public Utilities Company (08a)

Monday, Dec 01, 2008 04:08 PM




CLK Official Filing****10/30/12008 9:25 AM e

Matilda Sanders @SQ ~O8-07/ w - (@‘)

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2008 9:17 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
inistrative Parties_ Consumer

Date and Time: 10/30/2008 9:16:00 AM ¢Administrative_Farties_- 3

Docket Number: 080004 | 3 DOCUMENT NO. _Q001\1 0

Filename f Path: 080004.PHO.kef.doc UTION:

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver DISTRIB

Please issue the above-referenced Prehearing Order today in Docket No. 080004-GU. Because the original is signed by
Commissioner McMurrian, the original is on its way to you.

0 faxed
2 ynailed
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080004

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS cohnflﬁlgg?m\l
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (08) beth.keating(@akerman.com No
Florida City Gas GU602 jsutton{@aglresources.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilitics Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Indiantown Gas Company GUe06 brian@indiantowngas.com No
Macfarlane Law Firm (08) aw{@macfar.com No
Messer Law Firm (08) nhorton@lawfla.com No
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. {08) sshoafi@stjoenaturalgas.com No
TECOQ Energy, Inc. (08) mcosta@tecoenergy.com No
Young Law Firm (08) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 10/30/2008 at 2:31:34 PM




All Open Dockets

e {08
Costin and Costin Law Firm (08)
lorida Public Utilities Company (08a)
Peoples Gas Systern (08)
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (08)

Thursday, Oct 30, 2008 02:31 PM



Bl mel
Costin and Costin Law Firm (08)
Florida Public Utlities Comparry (08a)

Thursday, Oct 30, 2008 02:32 PM
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Matilda Sanders Q%QO 0 l“'

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2008 2:00 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brawn
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/16/2008 1:57:00 PM

Docket Number: 080001; 080002; 080003; 080004; 080007

Filename / Path: 08001.02.03.04.07.Commission.Notice . Hrg.PHrg.lcb.doc

Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing

Please issue the above-referenced NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING today in Docket Nos. 080001-
El, 080002-EG, 080003-GU, 080004-GU, and 080007-EI.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
X Administrative__PartiesConsumer

DOCUMENT NO. 00011 '03

DISTRIBUTION:

h )W&

(o




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS c OT{‘S'TSE?ON
DIRECTORY
AARP (Twomey 08) miketwomey(@talstar.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (08) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group {McWhirter08) imcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company Fi802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08a) john_butler@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company EI1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Messer Law Firm (08) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Young Law Firm (08a) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 9/16/200% at 3:58:01 PM




, Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk ) %OOO‘\‘

From: Commission Clerk P9C'Og -030 3~ PCO'G"U
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2008 3:16 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email ID = 043724)

Attachments: 08-0363.ord.doc

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

Thanicyou. FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative [_] Parties [] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._Q0017-0%
DISTRIBUTION:

6/2/2008



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator
To: brian@indiantowngas.com
Sent: Sunday, June 01, 2008 6:58 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 043724)
Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. CIUY) 6
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 043724) 'F 2)(86' 06 /0 Q/ 0%
Sent: 5/30/2008 3:16 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

brian@indiantowngas.com on 6/1/2008 6:58 PM
Could not deliver the message in the time limit specified. Please retry or contact your administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #4.4.7>



Monday, Jun 02, 2008 02:04 PM



CLK Qfﬂclal Fillng****5/30/2008 1:24 PM

E2 122

Matilda Sanders

PSC -08 -6363-PCO-GU
From:
Sent:

Timolyn Henry

Friday, May 30, 2008 1:25 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Katherine Fleming; Sandy Simmons
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted .
d ' FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
i, ey (bl Comee
et Number: - _
Filename / Path: 080004.revised.OEP .kef.doc UMENT NO. 00 l 1 Og
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER REVISING PROCEDURAL SCHEDULE
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080004

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL AT

NAME CODE ADDRESS c DM”];?E;I:ON

DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (08) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Florida City Gas GU602 jsutton@agiresources.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GUG16 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Indiantown Gas Company (08) GUG06 brian@indiantowngas.com No
Macfarlane Law Firm (08) aw(@macfar.com No
Messer Law Firm (08) nhorton@lawfla.com No
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. (08) sshoafi@stjoenaturalgas.com No
TECO Energy, Inc. (08) mcosta@tecoenergy.com No
swright@yvlaw.net No

Young Law Firm (08)

Printed on 5/30/2008 at 3:15:22 PM
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Costin and Costin Law Firm (08)
Florida Public Utiives Company (08)

TER | Peoples Gas System (08)
i Sehring Gas System, Inc. (08)

Friday, May 30, 2008 03:15 PM




Florida Public Utilities Comparry (08)

— |030223-E
—Joa0224.

Friday, May 30, 2008 03:16 PM




CLK Official Filing****3/20/2008 11:53 AM

Matilda Sanders (Pés - 03 -0l 70 ~-Pco-6v

From:

Theresa Walsh
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2008 11:52 AM —
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming FPSC. OLE - (0% B s
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 5C, CLE - ok

ARESPONDENCE

ﬁ Adin wel rures it Copsemer
Date and Time:

3/20/2008 11:52:00 AM i) YOO ENT
Docket Number: 080004-GU

¢1.00017-0%
Filename / Path: 080004.0EP.kef.doc ;

:H o ﬁe-«/ a.,ﬂ/ DISTEIBUTVE 3
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver e

-

Please issue the above-referenced Order Establishing Procedure in Docket No. 080004-GU today. Because this Order is

signed by Commissioner McMurrian, the original is on its way to you.

1)
AT
OSdﬂ-GE\J\\?}O?SB
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N FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080004

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS cohw‘llﬁlTs?I!ON
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (08) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Florida City Gas (08) crawson@aglresources.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@cigas.com No
Indiantown Gas Company (08) GU606 brian@indiantowngas.com No
Macfarlane Law Firm (08} aw(@macfar.com No
Messer Law Firm (08) nhorton@lawfla.com No
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. (08) sshoafi@stjoenaturalgas.com No
TECO Energy, Inc. (08) mceosta@tecoenergy.com No
Young Law Firm {08) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 3/20/2008 at 3:21:04 PM
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Matilda Sanders P& - 08 - 600Y -Pco -G

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Monday, December 24, 2007 11:32 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Katherine Fleming; Theresa Walsh

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/24/2007 11:31:00 AM ADMINISTRATIVE
Docket Number: 080004-GU

Filename / Path: 080004.Est.docket.kef.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2008 DOCKET NUMBER

i,

DOCLMENT WLMOr s CATY
JO00 17 -2 s
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



ro— P
Assignment and eduling Record Page 1 of 1
ection 1 - Office of ission Clerk
Docket No. 080004-GU Date Docketed: 01/02/2008 Title: Natural gas conservation cost recovery.
Company: Florida City Gas C, CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utili Ad sl I trath
Florida Public Utilities Company i ' mpa’ﬁ“..cmﬂ
Peoples Gas System MUMENT NO. 600/7 - O?
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. DISTRIBU‘“ON:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK MP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“O)" indicates OPR) | { [ x 1 x | Lox |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(e) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(350) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff [0] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12,
13,
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28,
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
-~ Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CT MM | AG SK ED T MM AG SK
wWhere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
. —~
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk
Docket No.080004-GU Date Docketed: 01/02/2008 Title: Natural gas conservation cost recovery.
Company: Florida City Gas
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utili
Florida Public Utilities Company
Peoples Gas System
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK cMpP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
¢*O” indicates OPR) [ [ [ x ] x | [ x 1

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Time Schedule

Program Module A3(e) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assianments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
2tarr Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff D Lee [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Revised CASR Due NONE 04/03/2008
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Fleming 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff | 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/11/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (;;r /£%V\r
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ) N
' Date: 01/11/2008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Assign S u Recor: Page 1 of 1

- OFfi ommission Clerk™ o~
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

Official Filing Date: ___ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _____
Referred to: ADM CLK MpP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
(*()* indicates OPR) | ] | ] x 1 x 1 x| j |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Ti ul
Program Module A3(e) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_St D Lee E:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Final-True-Up Filings and Testimony SAME 05/01/2008
2. Audit Report Due SAME 07/15/2008
3. Projection Filings and Testimony SAME 09/05/2008
4. Testimony - Staff SAME 09/19/2008
5. Testimony - Intervenor NONE 09/19/2008
6. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SANE 09/23/2008
7.  Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 09/23/2008
Staff Counsel K Fleming 8. Preliminary List of Issues SAME 09/24/2008
9, Testimony - Rebuttal SAME 10/01/2008
10.  Prehearing Statements SAME 10/10/2008
OCRs 11. Prehearing SAME 10/20/2008
12. Discovery Actions Complete NONE 10/20/2008
13. Trapscript of Prehearing Due SAME 10/24/2008
14. _Prehearina Qrder SAME 10/29/2008
15.  Hearing (11/04-06/08) SAME 11/04/2008
16. Iranscript of Hearing Due SAME 11/14/2008
17. Standard Order - Bench Decision SAME 12/01/2008
18. i i SAME 01/02/2009
19.
20.
21, l
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with ClK: 03/28/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
n 3 - Chair le Assignments are as follows: &5 }Z 4_
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
i Comrissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL | CT | ED | MM | AG SK CT ED MM AG | SK
LX X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: / ? / %\]\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0372872008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
. s SN ~
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler
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
Referred to: ADM CLK mp (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“O" indicates OPR) [ [ [ [ x [ x ] X | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(e) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff D Lee [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Audit Report Due SAME 07/15/2008
2. Projection Filings and Testimony 09/05/2008 | 09/12/2008
3. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 09/23/2008
4, Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 09/23/2008
5. Testimony - Staff 09/19/2008 09/24/2008
6. Testimony - Intervenor 09/19/2008 | 09/24/2008
7. Preliminary List of Issues 09/24/2008 | 09/30/2008
Staff Counsel K Fleming 8. Testimony - Rebuttal 10/01/2008 | 10/07/2008
9. Prehearing Statements SAME 10/10/2008
10. Prehearing SAME 10/20/2008
OCRs 11. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 10/20/2008
12. Transcript of Prehearing Due SAME 10/24/2008
13.  Prehearinag Order SAME 10/29/2008
14.  Hearina (11/04-06/08) SAME 11/04/2008
15. Transcriot of Hearina Due SAME 11/14/2008
16. Standard Order - Bench Decision SAME 12/01/2008
17.  Order Establishina 2009 Docket SAME 01/02/2009
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/07/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL CT | ED [ MM | AG SK

9] ED MM AG

SK

X

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved: C}T | M

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

07/07/2008




